LYNNVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
JUNE 20, 2018 MEETING AGENDA
CALLTO ORDER: PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: JUNE 6, 2018
APPROVAL OF CURRENT BILLS: JUNE 7, 2018 THROUGH JUNE 20, 2018
OLD BUSINESS: GARY WILLIAMSON RE: 214 DEER LANE PROPERTY
NEW BUSINESS: BIDS FOR 1989 TILT CAB FIRE TRUCK
“COMMONWEALTH.RE:-$14;655:38 Bltt-
SHIRLEY ANDERSON & ANNA EVANS RE: DAMAGE TO DEER LANE
TOWN HALL FRONT DOOR RE: LEAKING WATER UNDER DOCR
STACY WILL BE OUT OF TOWN ON JULY 17 — MOVE MTG. ?
DORIS RE: SIGN NEW FIRE TRUCK TITLE
ADJUSTMENTS:
REPORTS: STEVE BAILES, WATER/SEWER
SARAH KOLLEY, PARK
BRYAN FLOWERS, TOWN MARSHALL
J, WM, BRUNER, ATTORNEY
CORRESPONDENCE:
ADJOURNMENT:
NEXT MEETING WILL BE HELD JULY 3, 2018 AT 6:00 P.M.

ANY AND ALL OTHER BUSINESS TO PROPERLY COME BEFORE THE LYNNVILLE TOWN COUNCIL



——

LYNNVILLE TOWN COUNCIL

JUNE 20, 2018 -6 P.M.

PRESENT: Doris Horn, Stacy Tevault, Eric Erwin, J. Wm. Bruner, Sherry Jones

Doris called the meeting to order and asked everyone to stand for a moment of silence and then to
join in the pledge of allegiance to the flag.

Dorls told the board members that they had received a copy of the minutes from the previous
meeting on June 6, 2018. She asked if anyone had any additions or corrections to the minutes. There
being none, Eric made a motion to accept the minutes of June 6, 2018, Stacy seconded the motion,
All voted aye. Motion carried.

Doris called for the approval of the bills from June 7, 2018 through June 20, 2018, She asked if anyone
had any questions regarding any of the bills. Doris said she could see where we had payments for the
new software that was divided up among all the programs. Stacy made a motion to pay the hills
presented for June 7, 2018 through June 20, 2018, Eric seconded the motion. All voted aye. Motion
carried,

Doris called Gary Williamson to the podium regarding his personal property at 214 Deer Lane. This is
the property that had been subleased and Mr. Williamson’s lease will not be renewed at the end of
June, 2018, He is trying to sell his personal property and wanted to know if he could have at least 30
days to sell the property. He has several people that have called him and expressed interest and he is
hoping that one of them will buy the personal property. Are there any questions or comments for Mr.
Williamson? Mr, Bruner said that the letter he received said he would have to vacate the property by
June 30" because it was a termination of the lease. Mr, Bruner said he thought that 30 days would be
reasonable. Mr. Bruner said he had received the notice and that is what started him to try to sell the
property.

Next on the agenda is the bids for the 1989 tilt cab fire truck. Lauri brought the bids that were
received to Doris and she opened them. The first bid opened was from Kevin Tabor of Chandler. He
bid $2050.00, bid number 2 was from Tom Barclay for $500.00, the third bid was from David Bush of
Degonia Road in Boonville in the amount of $2611,00 and the fourth and final bid was from the Spalls
in the amount of $400.00, Stacy said that was from Ryan and Andrea. Doris said the highest bid was
for $2611.00 from Degonia Road, Boonville, The board said it would have been nice to have a fire
department bid on the truck. Stacy had some fire departments express interest In it. Eric made a
motion that we sell the 1989 fire truck for $2611,00 to David Bush. Stacy seconded the motion. All
voted aye. Motion carried. Doris asked Sherry to call this gentleman and let him know that his bid
was accepted,



Doris said the next thing on the agenda was Commonwealth approval for a payment of $14,655.38,
Stacy and Eric both asked about us receiving another bill. They said this would be two bills in this
large amount in one month. it was determined that this was a bill that had already been approved for
payment at the June 6 meeting. Sherry apclogized for it being on the agenda. She had forgotten it
had already been approved for payment, Lauri told the board that she is keeping track of what each
bill Is for and if they wanted to see the bills, she can pull them out for them. Doris said that
everything was being put in the computer system and it will be easier to keep track of things that has
to be signed for INDOT,

The next thing on the agenda was Shirley Anderson and Anna Evans was concerned about damage
that was being done to Deer Lane. Shirley came into the office and said that a large dump truck had
been back on Deer Lane and had turned around in a driveway causing damage to the road. She told
Sherry that the truck was not marked so she didn’t know who it was that was back there. Anna Evans
also called the office this same day and said that she thinks it was someone that was lost. The truck
was white/grey and there was no name on the side to tell us who they were. Sarah spoke up and said
she thought it was someone working at Ruth Shigley's. Stacy asked if we had ever posted a weight
limit on Deer Lane. We had talked about this when the trash trucks were going back there and
causing damage to the road. Doris asked Mr. Bruner if it would be okay for her to go back there and
talk to them. He said he thought it would he all right, Dorls sald she would go back there and see if
she could talk to them and check and see if there is a weight limit on that road.

Doris mentioned to the other board members that the Town Hall front door is leaking water in when
we have these storms. The threshold got damaged during the winter when we had everything
freezing . The board said we need to get in touch with the people that put the door in and have them
come up to see what can be done to repair the damage and to also have them look at the back door,
The wind keeps blowing it into the air conditioning unit. Have them give us a price to repair the front
door and also an estimate of what it would cost for a heavier door at the back of the huilding. Also,
have them give us an estimate to repair or replace the water plant door and the door on the tan
bullding at the park. We think the door was put in by Lensing. Sherry will check to see who we used
and call them and ask for estimates for the repairs.

Doris said that Stacy will be out of town on the 17" and wanted to know If we could move the
meeting. Doris told her that we can’t move the meeting. They have already posted for us to open the
bids for the construction of the wastewater plant. Stacy said she was just letting us know that she
would be out of town on the 17",

Doris mentioned that she needed to sign the new fire truck title. Sherry told her we had received the
new paperwork for the fire truck and there were a couple of places that she needed to sign. She can
do this when the board signs the other papers.

Doris said we are ready for reports. She mentioned that Steve Bailes was not here to give the water
and sewer report, She called Sarah Kolley up for the park report, $arah reported that she called Coke,
Pepsi and RC about a machine. Pepsi cannot accommodate us. It's no cost for the machine or repairs




but you have to sell 15 cases of drinks each month. i’m still waiting to hear from Coke. The Pepsi
man did tell me that | might want to try a third party vendor and see what we can get from them. I've
not looked up and called them yet. | was waiting to hear from Coke and RC and see what we have to
buy each month from them. I've just been waiting to hear thelr options. If neither of them works, |
can see if we just buy our own drinks and just lease a machine.

We have a request that a letter be sent out to the lake property residents, Apparently, | got a couple
of complaints that they say the lake residents are going too fast on the north side of the lake. They
are making a wake as they come through so I need to know If | can type up some kind of letter. Stacy
asked if it was all lake residents or just the ones that live on the north side of the lake. Sarah told her
it was all of them. She said the people complaining said they do live at the lake and they’d like to
have a letter sent out. Doris said if that doesn’t take care of the problem then we need to have Mr.
Bruner address the problem. Eric said if we’re going to send out a letter about the no wake, you
might as well remind them about the swimming and all the other stuff too. He asked Sarah if she was
Just going to type the letter and make copies. Stacy said that we might as well put it all in the letter.
Sarah said they had several people up at the gate house saying they don’t understand about the “no
swimming” , Sarah said she would also put that reminder in the letter as well, Doris asked if we could
- also put in there about them putting their name or number on the docks so we will know who the
docks belong to. She asked if that was in the lease somewhere, She was told no it was not, Doris said
we might want to think about revising the lease to put that in there so people will have this in their
lease. We do get complaints from people saying that people on the docks are throwing stuff at them
and this way they can give us the dock number where the problem occurred. Stacy mentioned that
we had that one complaint about a dock being completely in disrepair and it wasn’t marked so we
didn’t know whose it was. Sarah said we have some of the residents on the back side of the lake
wanting to know if they would buy paint, could they paint the bath house by the boat ramp. They
would like to kind of fix it up. 1 called today and I've got a gentleman that was going to donate the
paint. Sarah asked if it just needed the no wake sign on it again. Doris said since there is no sewer
back there, do we need to hire some company to come in and clean it out. Stacy sald is it even usable.
Sherry said she thought it would be if we would put new toilet seats in there. People have asked why
we don’t fix it up so it can be used. Sarah said she didn’t know if it was ever accessed but they just
thought it would look better on the lake if it was painted. Eric said why don’t you just have John go
back there and see if he thinks it needs to be cleaned out. Then we could buy a couple of toilet seats
and put onit. Sarah sald, so, there is no Issue with them painting it. Eric said they're going to paint it
white, right and Sarah said, that, she couldn't guarantee.

Sarah asked about the credit card fees that was discussed last time, Lauri said she had checked on the
new convenience fee and she was told that we can’t charge a convenience fee because we will get the
credit card machine taken away from us. She told the board that she had a copy of the credit cards
and what their rules are on convenience fees. She sald MasterCard frowns upon it . it says it’s not
customer friendly. Visa has put out that they should not be charged a fee for using their debit or
credit card, She said we could advertise that we will give a discount if they are using cash. They did
say that across the board everybody has to be offered the discount. It has to actually be cash. It




actually says on here that if you find anybody charging these, you could be turned in. It's not for debit
cards. It's just for use of the credit cards. Stacy said that most of the people that pay are using debit
cards. They are using Visa or Master Cards. Lauri said that the way they are processed is different.
You can actually get a machine that you are allowed to charge but it’s not for profit, a school,
government office and there's one more, | can’t remember it off the top of my head. They said you
can charge for a cash only discount but it needs to be posted because that way if somebody comes
back later. | also did research on the $1.75 that we were charging, we're actually getting charged .4%
for everything per dollar, People that are using their card for $5.00 or less, we're only getting charged
cents for them. One of the other things that it said in here, sorry, is that what some people do is put
in that they are getting charged for the credit card. Both Master Card and Visa said that the problem
with that is ... American Express said they really didn’t care. Lauri said they did take
off the non-compliance fee of $12.00. That has to be called in every year. Lauri had copies of all the
credit card machine receipts if the board wanted to look at them. Lauri told them that someone
would have to sit and count all this money out. Stacy said she had no problem with the credit card
machine but Doris said we were getting charged $1.75 so we don’t need to be doing that every time,
especially if people are only using it for $5.00 purchases. You've done your research and proven that
not to be the case so | feel that .....ceiuniniminnaen DoFis sald the only thing is we might want to
consider changing the park fees for next year. We have to realize that we have to pay water bills,
electric bills and gas bills. We could change the fees to be more in line before the next year's camping
season begins so that people will be paying from the beginning of the new camping season, the new
camping rates. We hate to dig into our savings because we are, hopefully, wanting to put some cabins
out there. f we could just break even on that part, it would be really nice. Lauri told them she
actually had the figures that if we even added a dollar to the fees, what we would be adding to the
income. Doris said some camp sites use quite a bit and we stfil are the cheapest, We’re not out to get
more money from the people but it is to cover the cost of the insurance and everything out there.
Lauri said she actually had one more thing to mention about giving out stickers for park permits. |
gave you a sticker that we use for the golf carfs, I know the ones that we use at the park are blgger
than this but we could order these and what | was thinking is we could have a laminated roster at the
gate house and when they come in they would have to give their lot number and the name to get in
because we have 3 people working out there that don’t know the people at the park. Eric said what
you're saying is we need 160 stickers for each household. Eric said we already have stickers. We've
got 5 or 6 different colors of stickers out there. | mean, there’s rolls of stickers that big. Sarah said in
that one drawer. Sarah said the ones she is giving out are red so that should cover the residents pius
the people that buy a park pass, but my concern is that for next year, do we have enough of one color.
Doris said you could always take one of the colors, this is just my opinion, and get a permanent
marker and ..., Eric said, well, yeah you could do that but we can say this year’s red, next
year is blue, the next year is orange. When they come in with their boat, you can say, well, they've
already got their permit for this year. Eric said, it don’t matter to me, but | know that in the past, if
you lived out there, you got a pass. My Dad used to buy one when | was a kid. He said it don’t matter
to me but you hear people out there saying they pay $900.00 a year and we can’t even get in to the
park'. We don’t get a pass. Eric said he thinks it's even stated in the lease agreement. Sarah said it
doesn’t matter to her but | just know that if you give me a sticker, | can give it to my neighbor and he




can access it. If he comes in and | say what is your name and address, well, what are the odds that
he’s going to be able to tell you unless he actually lives out there. Eric said, like | said, that’s fine with
me. Doris said that at Christmas Lake Village, every time you pay your lease agreement, you get a
sticker and it’s a different color every year and it has the year on it, 1t must be stuck on your
windshield and if | want another one for Chris or Tom’s car, | have to pay for them and they have to be
stuck on their vehicle. You can't just show it to them. Sarah will give out the red ones this year and
she will check and see how many stickers we have for use next year. This might be one place where
we can always do some shopping and find them cheaper but if it’s stated in the lease we probably
need to give them to the residents. | don’t know the exact verbage in the lease. | don’t know if it says
you will receive one or that you just get access to the park,

Sarah told the board that John had checked out the golf cart, he made a liar out of us, the red lights
not coming on. He’s checked the oil. He checked the belts. He says it's running fine right now. She
says she will call Russ Wallace anyway to find out if he ever works on the gasoline golf carts so we will
know for future needs.

Eric asked if the golf cart stickers we are using has a year on it, Lauri explained that the stickers do
have a year on them but we called B-Hive and ordered some stickers with new years on them, We
will just give out 2019 stickers to everyone next year when they renew their permits,

They discussed the picnic tables. The board still wants the camp site numbers painted on the picnic
tables. This will be put on Bob's list of things to get done, Doris said we want to get the numbers on
the legs of both sides of the picnic tables. Sarah said Jehn told her that the rip rap will go in the
primitive sites to make fire rings. The metal rims will be moved up to the water, electric and sewer
sites, Sarah sald they are less likely to steal rip rap. Doris talked to John and she told him to look at
the rip rap stored down at the sewer treatment plant and see if he would need any of it for the fire
rings. Also, John told her that he noticed three or four kids playing around and he had just put the
new lawn mower up by the building and before he could put it in the garage, he always takes the leaf
blower , and while he was doing that someone had took a piece of alimb and stuck it and punctured
a whole in the brand new seat. He was really upset because it was a brand new mower so he's going
to fill in the hole with some kind of a gel so that it doesn’t rip up any more but from now on | guess
he’s going to have to lock it up when he's mowing because kids are going to go over there and tear
something up.

Sarah said that Gary Williamson had put his place at the park on a face book web site advertising it for
sale and I've had three people contact me today and they are wanting to know if | can email them a
lease. Would there he an issue with that. Eric sald he didn’t know why there would be. Sarah said
she was just making sure. '

Doris asked if everything else was going okay out there and Sarah sald itis. The 14 day rule, can | ask
something about that. They are not homesteading. | did have one in water and electric. One
of them left so | told one of them that has been there for a good while that they would have
to move every 14 days. Sarah asked if they are a worker does she still have to make them




move every 14 days. Eric said that's what was agreed upon a good while back. We've lost
two people. Eric told her that we have campers that [ike to stay on a certain site and every
time they come out there, the same camper is sitting on that site. Eric sald there were people
questioning him about whether they were long term campers or not. Sarah said a few words
but I couldn’t make it out. Eric told her not to get upset because what I’'m saying is uh the guy
on camp site one, he left because he had to move every two days. Sarah told him that the guy
behind the shower house is going. Sarah seemed very upset telling the board that this is my
pay, it's my job. She said they don’t have it trashed up. She said I'm sorry, | just disagree,
They've been here 3 months and they pay $500 a month, guaranteed. Eric said that he
understands that but what ’'m saying is that the long term sites are for long term campers and
it kind of works during the winter months when it's off season, but during prime season, they
have to move and it comes back to 2015 and if we don’t do that, now we’re not an RV park or
a camp site, we're a trailer park. Doris said well also we had to do that because the park was
out of control. Whenever we first got on the board they had freezers sitting outside, they had
recliners, they had couches sitting outside. Stacy said we even had someone plant a garden,
Doris said whenever you plant tomatoes and stuff, you plan on living there and that park was
trashy. Whenever you have Johnny Howard and all of them coming back from Florida and
they would tell you that they felt uncomfortable going to our RV park, that’s a concern to me
hecause that park belongs to this town and these people and | think we did a lot of that,
which | agree, we did in but we had to get it under control. | think since
Sarah has been out there, and Vern left, she’s always got it under control. She's really
watching it and we don’t have that problem anymore. Doris said something about 30 days
and you know, we're losing money. Stacy said, you said they move 30 days, were they moving
30 days? Somebody questions Stacy and she said, she just said they move every 30 days.
Doris said they were moving 30 days or coming hack, Sarah explained that when she started
she would not let anybody on site 25 for long term. It’s back in the corner and there's long
termers all around it so 1 put a long term person in there because everybody camping would
go back there and they would come up front and say they didn't want to camp there. They
felt like they weren’t camping because they were surrounded by everyone long term. So, site
25 we have 10 give «wmrmammemmm e working days., 20 and 21, if somebody was in
tow, we kept that open . That's why I’'m considering that long term because the government
guys are in that right now. And if you put people on that one, they don’t have any grass and
they are on the road. So that would be two more. So, as of that right there, that's three more
I would have to move every 14 days. They are working 15 hour days and they are not going to
feel comfortable moving every 14 days. We do have a family that stays there. One just had a
heart transplant and they’ll go home for 2 or 3 weeks and then they will come back so do they
still have to move every 14 days also? Stacy said I’m listening to what you are saying and I'm
listening to what Eric is saying and we did make that rule and I'm listening to what Doris is
saying and she’s right, you’ve been hired and you stepped in there and you’ve got control of it
but | still understand where Eric is coming from, we don’t want it to turn back into a trailer
park so, | don’t know, well, the rule Is that they have to move every 14 days. Ineedtodoa
little drive through. The last time | was in there, | didn’t think it was that bad, but | know




when we have campers come In, they want to camp and they don’t want to be beside
someone that has been there and has the underpinning and the LP tank and also, it’s a really
touchy situation. | mean you could tetter totter one way and you could lose all the campers. |
don’t want to come out there and we’ve turned it back into a trailer park so maybe we need
to evaluate the 14 days, if you say you are moving them every 30 and it’s working out then
maybe we can go to a 30 day rotation. Sarah said there is one family that has a camper on 13
so they have paid their 3 months. They've paid their $1500.00. They come in and out. They
are not there all the time. They live over in Somerville, Eric said, they are the ones that --------
-------------------------------------------------------------- and they know the rule out there. | made it
perfectly clear to them but they've come in and paid for 3 months of camping. Sarah said,
well, they've paid two months. They've been there two months. Eric said, | don’t care what
we do out there. It don’t make any difference to me. The only thing I'm saying is, let’s not
make rules, and then, two weeks later say let’s not do that. I'm out at the park a lot and Fm
out there with friends that camp and I've been asked quite a bit “Why can’t we get that site
we're always on and | have to tell them | don’t know. They say, that camper was there a
month ago. it puts me in a bad situation. They say, well aren’t you on the town board? Don't
you know. No. They are supposed to move every two weeks. Dorls said, | think we need to
sit down after camping season with Sarah to see how the season went. Let us know what, we
as a board, need to improve, We know what we’d like to see done out there, roads and
cahins. That's kind of our desire. Let’s go over raising the rent just a few dolars and also,
what are we going to do with long term. The long term in the winter time is wonderful from
the first of December through March. When we figured it out, we made $16,000 and that’s a
lot, Stacy agreed. We can buy a nice cabin every year for $16,000.00 or half of one so that’s a
nice business. We really need ----=--eesmemmammmccmreeen . Stacy said those people that were renting
and they weren’t in long term spots, did they not know during camping season, they were
going to have to move. ! would have thbught they would have known that when they came
in. Sarah explained to Stacy how this was handled but her voice did not register loud enough
for me to catch everything. There are some sites that camper’s really like. Site 1, sometimes
they complain that they can’t get their camper level so | say you can go on

because the first of June you have to be out of here. Sarah needs to speak up or talk directly
into the recorder. Stacy said well the rule didn’t just come up, it has been on the books for a
while, They didn’t really worry about it because it wasn't affecting them but now that the
camping season is upon us it's actually going to affect them, now they are locking at it so, |
mean it has been a rule and something about changing it but | understand your frustration too
losing somebody you've gotten to know as a good camper that pays well and | hate to lose
money that pays well but that is the rule and | can’t just change my mind at this point, | think,
like Doris says, we just need to evaluate it for next season so this doesn’t come up again.

Bryan Flowers was not here. Mr, Bruner. We've already discussed Mr. Williamson and | don’t have
anything else,




Rennie Erwin of 5766 Hwy. 68 West said he had talked to the water guy. They had moved the fire
hydrant and there has been a problem since they changed it. They putin a drain pipe. When
they took all of that out, it left a big hole. They need to fill in the hole with some dirt and put
straw on top of it. Also, | wanted to ask you about checking the chlorine in the water. They
use a lot of water at the school. For the last two summers, our water got pretty rank. How
often do you check that. Doris told him that we have a new person that has taken over the
water/wastewater plant and I'm very happy with him. Doris asked Sherry to talk to Steve
about going out there and seeing how much dirt we would need and also get the answer for
us about the chlorine and have that checked.

Tim Reibold addressed the board. He is the new fire chief. He just came on behalf of the fire
department. | didn’t know how the bids went. They were supposed to be opened tonight, |
was just curfous on that. Doris told him that the gentleman that won the bid was David Bush
from Degonia Springs with a bid of $2,611.00. He said he has the key for that down at the
station. Sherry told him that she would have to get the title from the bank safety deposit box
and she would call Mr. Bush and ask when he plans to come in to pay for the truck and pick up
the key and the title. Tim said he just needed a couple hours so he can get it on the battery
charger. Doris told him that on the new fire truck she had given Sherry the manuals, it’s on a
flash drive. She asked Tim If he wanted to keep one at the fire department or did he just want
to keep it here. He said just keep it in the safe here. She asked if he had anything else and he
told the hoard they were going to be looking Into a new compressor for the cascade system,

Doris asked if Sherry had anything and she told her that she had a list of the names and addresses that
Eric had expressed concern about. She turned this list over to Eric. Doris told Sarah that they
needed to go out there together because the numbers on the lots do not match. She told her
they need to go out there and change some things so the numbers all coordinate. Eric said
you've got three things, you've got a 911 address, you've got a lot number and you've got a
plot number, Dorls said yes, we should make the lot numbers into a plot number or
something. It’s reaily confusing. Sarah safd she thought the north side was ali lot numbers
but Mead Valley said the names and address that Eric gave her was like site wide. Sarah said
she just kind of went by the site. Doris said she was out there and she saw Lot 10 and that
little lady that was out there that we like so well walked over and she needed a holder for her
rose bush so she walked over and got the rock to use and | thought, let’s just start over and
we’ll just name the lots and put numbers on. Sarah said this lady did come in and complain
about the ditch being clogged up so when we have the rains water is backing up in her back
yard and she Is a little concerned and she’s 80 and she sald she just can’t clean the ditch out
herself. Sarah said we also had another complaint about the trailer that hadn’t been mowed.
The children -« meemeee e . Doris said a lot of that flooding was
people didn't rake their leaves up so the ditches got clogged up. Eric was asking about the
two little skinny lots that the guy from Princeton wanted to lease so his kids would have
something to do in the summer and he was going to have his kids keep them cleaned up.
They have not been taking care of these lots and | don’t know if he just leased it that one year




and never leased it again or not. Sarah said that was Fred Blumenauer and Sherry said no that
these lots are right next to the trailer that used to be Gene Feldmeler’s. Eric said if we have
vacant lots out there that no one has leased, John needs to know so he and Bob can keep
them mowed during the summer. Sarah said she did have Calloways asking about a small lot
next to them and Stacy said it has to be the lot we're talking about, Sarah said they wanted to
know how much it would be and | told them it would be $594,00. Stacy said, this one we're
talking about, didn’t we agree on a certain price. Sherry said she couldn’t remember the guys
name but Eric said he thought his last name was Thompson. Sarah could look in the card file
and see if she can find It. There has to be a folder for them in the files, probably two years
ago. Sherry told Sarah if she would bring the card file in that she would help her look for it
because if | see it again, | might remember the name. Sherry said it seems like it's been two or
three years ago. Eric said actually there is two small lots there but we combined them for one
price for these people that said they wanted to keep them clean. Eric said it was where they
filed sand bags when we had the flooding out there, Eric said all I'm saying is if we have
vacant lots out there, John needs to know.

Stacy let everyone know that they had a meeting for the Tecumseh Trails at the bank this afternoon
and it went a little farther with the sub committees. They look to get the flyers out in two
weeks so we can start asking for donations. | don’t know if everybody knows what I'm talking
about but we are working to get a trail, a walkway, a bike path from the community center all
the way out to Tecumseh High School. There is a committee of several people on it up at the
bank and they are trying to meet once a month to raise about $457,000.00 to get this
complete, They are trying to get the money by taking donations. It won’t cost the community
anything. It's just like anything else, there Is a lot on the south side of the county, now we're
going to try to bring it north. | think we'll meet again in July on the 11", They are asking if
they can direct any of the mail that is for the trail to the town hall and have it forwarded from
there. The committee was big on having one address for people to use to donate and it would
be payable to Warrick Trails but directed here since Lauri s a part of the committee,

Doris asked if anybody had anything else. Gerald Foster asked if they were done fixing the roads.
Dorls told him that they are basically just getting started on our roads. They haven’t done
anything because of the heat and rain. Doris said we have a lot of road work to do in town.
We've done Peach Street and Central Avenue. That is the money that was in the grant. It was
twenty something thousand. They are also going to do when you go into the park. They will
be going all the way down to the boat ramp. They are just getting started. Trish Erwin said
she had a question. Up at the cemetery where you go in and you come back around, whose
responsibility Is that? I'm talking about when you go around by that old house that Rabbit
Waters used to live in. Doris told her that would be the Cemetery. Trish said, well, that’s bad.
Doris said the bad thing ahout it Is some of the streets, like up there at Terry Lane, there’s a
really bad spot. Doris said if they had fixed that road up across from her son Tom's four years
ago it would have cost them about $1500.00 but now It would be every bit of $6000.00
because it's bad. Trish said when they have a funeral she hates to have to go around that way




because there Is a drop off there. Doris said she doesn’t know Iif the cemetery doesn’t have
the money ., Trish asked who’s over that. The cemetery board. Talk to John Haley at the
bank. If he’s not the one in charge, he will know who to refer you to whoever takes care of it
now. Trish said it is bad for when there is a funeral, Dorls said they are lucky that someone
hasn’t stepped off in one of those and hurt themselves,

Doris asked if anyone else had anything. There being nothing further, Eric made a motion to adjourn
the meeting. Stacy seconded the motion. All voted aye. Motion carried.

LYNNVILLE TOWN COUNCIL

President

Member

ATTEST:

@é%a/dw(y;lnﬁa/

Clerk-Treasurer







Invoice

Date invoice #
Bthve Pr.'ntmg & Shipping Plus "
804 W. Main Street 122017 | 236
Boonville, IN 47601
TOWN OF LYNNVILLE
312 Church Street
PO Box 99
Lynnville, IN 47619
P.O. Number Terms Due Date
Net 30 8/11/2017
Quantity Description Amount
40 Golf Cart Permit Stickers-2 sets 20@ set 89.00
20 Golf Cart Permit Registrations 59.00
Joge. 0ne Yhe Prices Sor Yo oolf ot f@lfé‘:bwiwﬂ zed Shoker:
e L0 ot leadl. 9L walol cost 355320 \CEAMA
[Je wovld need| | 8 fo

3 7/0 40 /1()2/32/“»;2

‘““W

yo hote

o
/
risg
e/

Thank you for your business.

Subtotal $148.00
Please return yellow copy with your remittance, Sales Tax (7.0%) $0.00
Total $148.00
Payments/Credits $1.17
Balance Due $146.83

Phone #

Fax #

812-897-3971 | 812-897-0545




6/20/2018 Print

Subject: 214 Deer Ln.
From: Gary Williamson (gwilliamson@apex-engineering.com)
To: sjones65@frontier.com;

Date: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 2:12 PM

I will not be able to come to tonight's meeting. 1 feel confident that i will have it sold with in the next month, T
will be at the cabin from 4 to 7 tomorrow to show it off, if i need to come early to talk to you.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

about:blank

11




